
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

May, 2019 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    6.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   13.7 mg/L (30Max.) 11.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    13.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    18.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   8.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    26.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 5

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 489

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 465

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 27,807

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 6,644

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 22

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 80

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 33

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 69

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 29

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 3

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 44

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 17

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 2

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 99

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 390

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 49

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 205

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 26

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 299

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 576

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 115,201

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 125,491

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 214,590

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 5,669

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 128,552

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 88,151

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 80,734

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 1 1 3

Repairs 0 4 0 0 0 92 96

# of MH's Grouted 0 6 0 0 0 91 97

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 4,656 0 627 5,283

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 1,402 1,402

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 1 0 3 1 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 1 2 0 2 1 8

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 0 1 2 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 8 1 0 0 10

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 3 3 0 0 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 1 1 1 0 4

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 20 0 0 0 22

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 150 0 0 0 0 150

Stop-Ups 0 2 1 2 0 0 5

Private Lines 3 10 12 5 4 3 37

Cave-Ins 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 21 28 5 3 3 64

Total  Calls 7 33 44 12 7 6 109

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 641 2,205 297 10,001 17,831 30,975

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 15,346 1,678 4,451 0 0 21,475

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 26,476 19,291 0 0 0 45,767

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 1,015 0 205 1,220

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 184 16,935 1,423 11,055 1,817 215 31,629

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 2,865 1,617 2,401 7,844 13,672 28,399

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 10,958 2,112 2,854 2,891 0 18,815

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

May-19





N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
40

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

32
14

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
84

.4
41

.6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
9

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
37

.2
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

7
2

M
a

u
m

e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
39

.4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
39

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

29

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 14, 2019 MEETING 

 
(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2019 

 
(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2019 

 
(4) COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMMS) 

 
(5)     2019 ARKANSAS RIVER FLOOD  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 14, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:10 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in 

addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in 

attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, 

Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Kris Ramon, 

Mr. Bill Halter and Ms. Carrie Kyhl with Scenic Hill Solar LLC, Mr. Dee Brown 

and Mr. Ben Rainwater with Brown Engineers, Mr. Ben Selig, with entegrity, LLC,  

Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & 

Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its April 9, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Brown Engineers presented their findings of the “Solar PV System 

Feasibility Assessment.”  Their findings were based on the assumption that the 

Utility would own the solar plant.  At the conclusion of the presentation, the 

Committee gave Scenic Hill Solar LLC and entegrity, LLC an opportunity to 

respond to the findings presented by Brown Engineers and to present additional 

information re: their respective companies.  After a lengthy discussion and several 

questions to both sides, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to select Scenic Hill Solar LLC as the energy services company for the 

staff to work with to conduct any necessary viability studies and negotiate the 

scope, conditions and costs for installation of a potential solar array.  The motion 

carried unanimously.  Additionally, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by 

Mr. Stephens, to engage the services of Jason Carter as a consultant to assist the 

Hilburn Law Firm with any necessary energy contracts.  The motion carried 

unanimously.   

 



 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of April 

2019.  After discussion of the new pump for Maumelle, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for April 

2019 reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,911,144.46 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,723,466.92.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for April 2019. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then stated that the Collections Systems Department has 

requested to replace an existing manhole rehabilitation machine that is more than 

twenty (20) years old.  The recommended replacement equipment is a Quadex Spray 

Master Manhole Lining Machine which can be purchased through the Purchasing 

Cooperative of America, “PCA,” in the amount of $89,575.00.  The PCA is an entity 

similar to the Houston-Galveston Area Council Cooperative which the NLRW joined 

in 2011.  Ark. Code Ann. §19-11-206 allows the use of an external procurement 

organization to purchase items without bidding them separately.  There is no cost to 

become a member of the PCA.  The 2019 budget includes $93,000.00 for a 

replacement manhole grout machine.  After further discussion, a motion was made 

by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to purchase a 

Quadex Spray Master Manhole Lining Machine from Purchasing Cooperative of 

America for $89,575.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that the Industrial Pretreatment 

Technicians currently utilize a 2014 Chevrolet Equinox as the primary route vehicle 

for required permit compliance sampling.  This vehicle has more than 97,960 miles, 

and the maintenance cost as of March 31, 2019 is $2,559.60.  The staff is requesting 

to reassign the 2014 Equinox and to purchase a 2019 Chevrolet Traverse from the 

State Contract in the amount of $24,389.00.  A 2001 Ford Crown Victoria currently 

being used as a pool car will be sold.  Replacement of the 2014 Chevrolet Equinox is 

included in the 2019 budget in the amount of $24,389.00.  A motion was then made 

by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the purchase of a 2019 

Chevrolet Traverse from the State Contract to replace the current Pretreatment 

vehicle in the amount of $24,389.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Engineering Department currently has a 2007 AWD Dodge Durango 

with 213,216 miles on it for use by the field technician.  The cost of lifetime 

maintenance and repairs for the 2007 Dodge Durango is $7,111.65.  A replacement 

vehicle, a 2019 4x2, ½ ton-extended cab, is listed on the State Contract in the 

amount of $18,606.00.  This item is included in the 2019 budget in the amount of 

$25,000.00.  Additionally, the 2007 Dodge Durango will be sold.  A motion was then  



 

 

made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase a 

2019 4x2, ½ ton-extended cab from the State Contract in the amount of $18,608.00.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the South/Levy/Indian Hills Basins 2017 

CIPP Rehabilitation Project Change Order #1, the Snake Hill Basin.  This project is 

part of the Lakewood North Hills and North Little rock High School Interceptors 

CORRECTION ACTION PLAN.  The staff has prepared documents for pipe 

bursting an additional 32 line segments for a total of 3,545 linear feet of 6, 8, 12 and 

18-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing contract for the South 

Levy/Indian Hills Basin 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  Unit prices with the exception 

of the 18-inch CIPP were established by the existing contract.  The estimated cost 

for this change order is $201,687.00, and an itemized breakdown of costs was 

attached to the Agenda.  Funding for this project will be through the 2016 Revolving 

Loan Fund loan.  After discussion and a review of the itemized breakdown of costs, 

a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to 

enter into a Change Order to the South Levy/Indian Hills Basins 2017 CIPP 

Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $201,687.00, contingent upon receiving 

authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins reminded the Committee that in February 2019, the 

Utility entered into a construction management agreement with CBM Construction 

Co., Inc.,  “CBM,” for Replacement of Fire Damaged Buildings and an Addition to 

the Collection Systems Building.  CBM has completed the Preconstruction Phase of 

work and has determined the “guaranteed maximum costs” for the scopes of work 

(attached separately) for “Fire Damaged Building Replacement” and “Collection 

Systems Building Addition and Renovation.”  The proposed construction times are 

fourteen (14) weeks for the “Replacement of the Fire Damaged Buildings and eight 

(8) months for the “Collection Systems Building Addition and Renovation.”  These 

projects will be funded with general revenues and reimbursements from insurance 

and will not exceed the maximum price.  After further discussion, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to execute a 

Change Order with CBM Construction Co., Inc., in the amounts set out in the 

Addendum for the “Fire Damaged Building Replacement” and to also execute a 

Change Order with CBM Construction Co., Inc., in the amounts set out in the 

Addendum for the “Collection Systems Building Addition and Renovation.”  The 

motion carried unanimously.  Additionally, a separate motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to give Mr. Wilkins authority to decide and make 

changes to the project as needed and report those back to the Committee.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then reported to the Committee that due to the weather, there 

have been seven (7) cave-ins so far this year.   The Utility is working to repair five 

(5) of the cave-ins.  However, the remaining two (2) cave-ins are too difficult and 

require outside services for the repairs.  The repair on Bethany Street is in an area 

with overhead electric, power poles and buried phone cables that the staff has 

requested assistance with (estimated repair cost is $38,500.00). The repair on Emily 

Street involves replacement of approximately 300 feet of 8" PVC and 14 feet of 6" 

PVC gravity sewers beneath the water table and one manhole (estimated repair cost 

is $60,000.00).  Due to the exigency and the types of these two (2) repairs, Mr. 

Wilkins polled the Committee members to get authorization to hire Diamond 

Construction Co., Inc.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to formally authorize the hiring of Diamond Construction 

Co., Inc. to make the emergency repairs.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:31 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for May 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,797,367.80 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,241,566.67. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
6

7
7

5
Ad

va
nc

ed
 C

ab
lin

g
90

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
In

st
al

l 1
1 

C
AT

-6
E 

N
et

w
or

k 
C

ab
le

s 
in

 A
dm

in
 B

ld
g.

4
6

7
7

6
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5.
00

 T
es

te
d 

R
PZ

 V
al

ve
s 

M
au

m
el

le
4

6
7

7
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
78

2.
49

 R
oc

k 
& 

G
ra

ve
l D

lv
'd

 to
 F

LT
P

4
6

7
7

8
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

ig
n 

& 
Ba

rri
ca

de
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
50

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

 W
ar

d 
1

4
6

7
7

9
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
6.

45
 D

at
ac

om
 L

in
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
FL

TP
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
C

AW
4

6
7

8
0

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
24

1.
49

 G
en

iu
s 

Bo
os

t C
ha

rg
er

 R
ix

ie
 T

ra
m

m
el

 P
S;

 T
ru

ck
 B

at
te

ry
 (#

10
7)

4
6

7
8

1
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5.
27

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

6
7

8
2

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

1,
90

5.
77

 B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

 R
ef

ill,
 R

es
tro

om
 C

le
an

in
g 

C
S&

E,
 

R
ai

n 
Ja

ck
et

4
6

7
8

3
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
24

9.
72

 F
as

t P
lu

g 
- W

ar
d 

2
4

6
7

8
4

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

2,
04

3.
20

 A
sp

ha
lt 

- W
ar

ds
 1

,4
, 2

4
6

7
8

5
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
02

 F
ue

l F
ilt

er
 - 

U
ni

t #
14

1
4

6
7

8
6

C
us

to
m

 M
an

ho
le

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
2,

51
6.

50
 W

ar
d 

1 
- R

ai
se

d 
4'

 M
an

ho
le

 1
1.

5'
 d

ee
p

4
6

7
8

7
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

56
1.

02
 C

on
n 

Pl
ug

 S
ol

de
r, 

1"
 T

ie
 H

ol
de

rs
, D

bl
 C

oa
te

d 
Ta

pe
, H

oo
k 

U
p 

St
rn

ds
 (O

m
ni

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 &
 S

to
ck

)
4

6
7

8
8

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

87
7.

99
 T

em
p 

Po
w

er
 P

ol
e 

@
 B

et
ha

ny
 &

 E
dm

un
ds

, R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t S
w

itc
h 

Sp
ra

y 
R

ig
, R

el
ay

 
fo

r O
ps

 M
et

er
, N

12
 S

TR
T 

SC
T 

(T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r R
ep

ai
r)

4
6

7
8

9
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
3,

10
7.

79
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
: M

cA
lm

on
t, 

Fr
on

tie
r D

r.,
 C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

id
st

at
e,

 R
ix

ie
 H

w
y 

16
1,

 
Eu

re
ka

 4
6t

h,
 H

ill
 L

ak
e,

 Q
ua

pa
w

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rn

ds
 R

d,
 R

ix
ie

 L
uc

ky
, R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 M
au

m
 

Va
lle

y,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

W
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E,
 P

on
ca

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

do
m

 B
l M

tn
, 

N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, E
ur

ek
a 

Ju
dy

, N
ay

lo
r

4
6

7
9

0
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 7

4
6

7
9

1
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

90
 U

ni
t #

86
, L

ub
e,

 O
il,

 F
ilt

er
s,

 W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s
4

6
7

9
2

Fr
an

k 
El

de
r W

el
l S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

27
3.

00
 W

el
l C

as
in

g 
C

ou
pl

in
gs

 W
ar

d 
1

4
6

7
9

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

3,
86

8.
40

 C
or

dl
es

s 
Ba

nd
 S

aw
, V

ar
ia

bl
e 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
D

riv
es

/O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

4
6

7
9

4
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
 $

   
   

   
2,

89
8.

03
 R

ed
 D

ye
d 

Fu
el

 fo
r T

an
k,

 D
ie

se
l f

or
 F

L 
G

en
s,

 
4

6
7

9
5

G
ris

ha
m

's
 E

xt
er

m
in

at
in

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

42
3.

50
 S

pi
de

r T
re

at
m

en
t F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

& 
5-

M
i

4
6

7
9

6
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
20

7.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
To

w
in

g 
C

ha
in

, R
ol

le
r C

ov
er

, R
at

ch
et

in
g 

Lo
ad

, C
le

vi
s 

H
oo

ks
, T

ie
 D

ow
ns

 - 
M

M
TP

4
6

7
9

7
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
7,

85
0.

77
 U

ni
t #

14
2 

Pa
rts

 fo
r W

ar
th

og
 N

oz
zl

e,
 U

ni
t #

14
3 

Se
w

er
 N

oz
zl

es
, C

le
at

s 
& 

R
iv

et
s

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

7
9

8
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

16
1.

98
 A

ir 
H

os
e,

 A
ir 

Ta
nk

 &
 C

ha
in

, B
ra

id
ed

 O
ra

ng
e 

Tw
in

e,
 D

ril
l B

its
, M

as
te

r P
ad

lo
ck

 
Ke

ys
, Y

el
lo

w
 P

ol
y 

R
op

e,
 C

or
dl

es
s 

Ba
nd

sa
w

 B
la

de
, R

ai
se

d 
H

ub
 G

rin
di

ng
 W

he
el

, 
So

ck
et

 A
da

pt
er

, C
ut

 O
ff 

To
ol

, M
as

on
ry

 B
ru

sh
, T

ro
w

el
, S

/S
 T

hr
ea

ds
, T

ie
 D

ow
n 

12
' 

R
at

ch
et

, B
ag

s,
 T

ie
 W

ire
 T

w
is

te
r, 

G
or

illa
 W

oo
d 

G
lu

e,
 A

nc
ho

r F
ix

, G
or

illa
 G

lu
e,

 
Sl

ot
te

d 
Po

w
er

 B
it,

 S
ilic

on
e,

 L
iq

ui
d 

N
ai

ls
, B

ra
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 C
la

w
, H

os
e 

N
oz

zl
e,

 
G

ar
de

n 
H

os
e 

Sh
ut

 O
ff,

 G
or

illa
 T

ap
e,

 C
ha

in
 &

 W
ire

 L
ub

e,
 2

-C
yc

 O
il,

 B
en

t N
os

e 
Pl

ie
rs

, B
an

d 
Sa

w
 B

la
de

, E
xt

 S
ab

er
, N

ai
l S

ta
ke

 R
ou

nd
, D

ra
no

, B
el

t P
re

ss
 

C
om

pr
es

so
r P

ar
ts

, B
la

ck
 T

ap
e,

 C
ou

pl
in

g 
N

ut
, T

hr
ea

de
d 

R
od

, M
ag

 B
it 

H
ol

de
r, 

M
ag

 D
r G

ui
de

4
6

7
9

9
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

3,
49

6.
15

 E
xc

av
at

or
 R

en
ta

ls
, B

uc
ke

ts
, R

el
oc

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

W
ar

d 
1,

 P
al

le
t J

ac
k/

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r

4
6

8
0

0
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

5.
45

 J
an

ito
ria

l A
pr

il 
- L

ab
, A

dm
in

, E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
6

8
0

1
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

16
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

12
 L

oa
ds

 4
/2

3 
-4

/2
9/

19
 (+

4 
Lo

ad
s 

of
 S

an
d 

H
au

le
d 

4/
1/

19
)

4
6

8
0

2
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

83
7.

41
 S

m
ok

e 
Bo

m
bs

, B
lu

e 
Pi

rh
an

a 
Se

w
er

 H
os

e,
 H

os
e 

En
ds

4
6

8
0

3
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
4

6
8

0
4

M
ar

c 
W

ilk
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

10
8.

99
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

fo
r C

ha
rg

er
, C

as
e,

 S
hi

el
d 

fo
r N

ew
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

4
6

8
0

5
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
12

 
4 

Ti
re

s 
- U

ni
t #

11
5

4
6

8
0

6
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 3

0,
03

5.
98

 
El

ec
tri

c 
Bi

lls
: M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, F

LP
, F

L 
Bl

ow
er

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
Sh

or
te

r C
ol

l, 
FL

 L
ab

, 
C

yp
re

ss
 X

in
g,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

E,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d,
 F

L 
Ad

m
in

, 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 W
h 

O
ak

 G
at

e,
 D

ix
ie

, 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 L
an

sb
ro

ok
 H

ol
t, 

38
04

B 
N

on
a,

 G
al

l/M
ay

be
lli

ne
, F

L 
Sl

ud
ge

, I
-4

40
 In

d,
 H

w
y 

10
7,

 P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 

FL
 C

S&
E,

 F
L 

Pl
an

t M
ai

nt
, F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g

4
6

8
0

7
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

4.
71

 U
ni

t #
83

  H
oo

d 
Su

pp
or

t
4

6
8

0
8

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

01
3.

73
 4

8"
 - 

10
' M

an
ho

le
 W

ar
d 

1
4

6
8

0
9

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

09
 T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, B

rit
e 

Li
ne

rs
, P

ap
er

 T
ow

el
s,

Ta
pe

, F
la

ir 
Pe

ns
4

6
8

1
0

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

58
1.

15
 U

ni
t #

14
1 

D
ia

gn
os

ed
 P

ro
bl

em
, C

ha
ng

ed
 F

ue
l F

ilt
er

, C
ha

rg
ed

 B
at

te
ry

; U
ni

t #
14

3 
Pa

rk
er

 F
itt

in
gs

, P
ar

ke
r H

os
e

4
6

8
1

1
D

og
ge

tt 
Fr

ei
gh

tli
ne

r o
f A

R
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
8.

71
 U

ni
t #

14
3 

O
il/

Fi
lte

rs
 C

ha
ng

e,
 S

te
am

 C
le

an
ed

 &
 T

ig
ht

en
ed

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ea
r F

itt
in

g
4

6
8

1
2

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

35
3.

21
 R

ep
ai

r M
au

m
el

le
 N

ew
 H

ol
la

nd
 5

55
D

; R
ep

ai
r K

X1
21

-R
3 

Tr
ac

kh
oe

, F
ue

l W
at

er
 

Se
pa

ra
to

r R
ep

la
ce

d
4

6
8

1
3

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

4.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ay

 C
yc

le
 1

4
6

8
1

4
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

3,
44

0.
75

 G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
& 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

4/
10

 - 
4/

29
/1

9
4

6
8

1
5

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

8.
66

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e,
 P

en
et

ra
tin

g 
Lu

br
ic

an
t, 

Tu
b 

& 
Ti

le
 C

le
an

er
4

6
8

1
6

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

68
4.

58
 W

at
er

 C
oo

le
r, 

D
ril

l/S
aw

 K
it,

 L
ith

iu
m

 Io
n 

C
ha

rg
er

s,
 S

ta
rte

r R
op

e,
 R

ep
ai

re
d 

Sm
ok

er
, S

ee
d 

& 
St

ra
w

 W
ar

d 
5 

R
ep

ai
r, 

C
om

pr
es

si
on

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
, 9

0E
lb

ow
, P

VC
 

Pi
pe

 W
ar

d 
3,

  
4

6
8

1
7

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
36

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

 -A
dm

in
, L

ab
 &

 C
ol

.S
ys

/E
ng

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
4

6
8

1
8

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1.

80
 O

do
r N

eu
tra

liz
er

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

8
1

9
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

18
5.

86
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 5

-M
i P

la
nt

, 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

h 
O

ak
, S

hi
llc

ut
t

4
6

8
2

0
W

or
k 

W
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
4,

64
5.

88
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r A

nn
ua

l P
ur

ch
as

e
4

6
8

2
1

Xy
le

m
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
10

 H
au

l L
ar

ge
 P

um
p 

fro
m

 S
hi

llc
ut

t t
o 

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
4

6
8

2
2

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

32
3.

03
 W

in
ch

 O
ut

 V
ac

C
on

 #
10

9
4

6
8

2
3

AA
 F

lo
or

in
g 

& 
R

en
ov

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

97
5.

00
 R

ep
la

ce
 G

la
ss

 M
au

m
el

le
 In

flu
en

t B
ui

ld
in

g 
- V

an
da

l B
ro

ke
 o

ut
 W

in
do

w
s

4
6

8
2

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

54
9.

62
 R

oc
k 

& 
G

ra
ve

l D
lv

'd
 to

 F
LT

P
4

6
8

2
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

33
7.

00
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 2

, 1
,4

,5
4

6
8

2
6

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.C
om

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

4.
36

 S
C

AD
A 

C
la

rif
ie

r/T
hi

ck
en

er
 T

ro
ub

le
 L

ig
ht

; R
em

ot
e 

St
ar

t/S
to

p 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s;

 O
sa

ge
 

Fa
lls

 - 
H

yd
ro

st
at

ic
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Le
ve

l T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

, A
ne

ro
id

 B
el

lo
w

s,
 L

ig
ht

s,
 

Sw
itc

he
s

4
6

8
2

7
Ba

tte
ry

 O
ut

fit
te

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

90
 B

at
te

rie
s 

fo
r F

lo
w

 M
et

er
s

4
6

8
2

8
Br

ow
n 

Ja
ni

to
r S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

74
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ho

p 
Su

pp
lie

s 
- A

er
os

ol
 S

te
rip

he
ne

, G
la

ss
 C

le
an

er
, B

ow
l 

C
le

an
er

, D
am

p 
M

op
, A

ng
le

 B
ro

om
, M

et
er

ed
 S

pr
ay

4
6

8
2

9
C

am
pb

el
l S

he
et

 M
et

al
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
30

1.
13

 F
 L

ak
e 

Bl
ow

er
s 

- M
od

ifi
ed

 A
ir 

Bl
ow

er
 In

le
t

4
6

8
3

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

15
 G

as
 B

ills
: M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y 

PS
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

 
G

en
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
 G

en
4

6
8

3
1

C
ha

rle
s 

Fr
os

t
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

20
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

3
2

C
in

ta
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

0.
97

 R
es

to
ck

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
- C

S&
E,

 O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, L
ab

4
6

8
3

3
C

le
m

en
t C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
33

1.
12

 S
af

et
y 

Po
st

er
s 

fo
r C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 S

ys
te

m
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

4
6

8
3

4
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

10
0.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

El
 &

 S
/S

 N
ip

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 P

S;
 P

lu
gs

, S
/S

 N
ip

pl
es

, S
/S

 T
ee

s,
 L

F 
G

au
ge

s,
 B

al
l 

Va
lv

es
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

4
6

8
3

5
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

19
 M

on
th

ly
 B

illi
ng

 - 
Ad

m
in

 C
op

ie
r

4
6

8
3

6
D

ep
t o

f F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

 $
   

   
 2

2,
82

9.
04

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
St

at
e 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x 

- A
pr

il
4

6
8

3
7

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
68

6.
12

 O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

 P
S 

- P
ro

-te
ch

 B
ac

kp
ac

k,
 T

ou
ch

sc
re

en
, C

ab
le

 A
ss

em
bl

y,
 8

-p
os

 R
el

ay
 

So
ck

et
s,

 G
en

 P
ur

po
se

 R
el

ay
s 

4
6

8
3

8
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r F
LT

P 
M

ai
n 

G
at

e
4

6
8

3
9

D
w

ay
ne

 M
or

ro
w

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
20

 M
ile

ag
e 

- A
W

W
 &

 W
EA

4
6

8
4

0
Ed

 T
ol

an
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
20

 M
ile

ag
e 

- A
W

W
 &

 W
EA

4
6

8
4

1
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

6.
64

 W
el

l M
et

er
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t  
Be

th
an

y 
& 

Ed
m

on
ds

; E
le

ct
ric

al
 P

ar
ts

 - 
St

oc
k 

#1
34

; P
ar

ts
 

TH
H

N
 S

TR
 B

la
ck

 p
cs

 5
-M

i W
es

t L
ag

oo
n 

Ae
ra

to
rs

4
6

8
4

2
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
6,

39
6.

52
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
TP

 E
q/

Su
rg

e,
 M

TP
 #

2,
#3

, M
TP

 #
4,

 M
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, M

TP
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, D

ur
an

go
, 

M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
, L

aw
re

nc
e,

 T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
R

iv
er

 R
un

, N
or

fo
lk

, P
al

is
ad

es
, M

au
m

 #
2

4
6

8
4

3
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
ce

ss
 S

ys
te

m
s

 $
   

   
 5

6,
90

2.
50

 5
-M

i P
on

d 
Le

ve
e 

R
ep

ai
r P

ro
je

ct
 -E

st
im

at
e 

#2
 - 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

9/
11

/1
8

4
6

8
4

4
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

4,
94

1.
00

 1
st

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

01
9 

Pe
rm

it 
Te

st
in

g 
Sa

m
pl

es
; M

TP
 P

er
m

it 
R

en
ew

al
4

6
8

4
5

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
3,

52
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 4

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

8
4

6
Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
il

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
80

 U
ni

t #
80

 F
ul

l S
er

vi
ce

 O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
r

4
6

8
4

7
G

en
e 

D
en

io
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

60
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

4
8

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

77
6.

95
 3

 L
ab

el
 T

ap
e 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
; 2

0'
 1

2 
Ve

nt
ila

to
r -

 R
AS

 P
um

p 
St

at
 F

LT
P

4
6

8
4

9
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
   

6,
64

6.
64

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 4
4

6
8

5
0

G
ris

ha
m

's
 E

xt
er

m
in

at
in

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

74
2.

50
 S

pi
de

r T
re

at
m

en
t M

au
m

el
le

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

6
8

5
1

H
al

be
rt 

Pi
pe

 &
 S

te
el

10
4.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

Sq
ua

re
 T

ub
es

 - 
Pu

m
p 

C
re

w
 S

pr
ay

 R
ig

4
6

8
5

2
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
3,

77
0.

71
 W

ar
t H

og
 M

ag
nu

m
 S

ew
er

 N
oz

zl
e 

U
ni

t #
14

3 
- L

os
t i

n 
C

av
e 

In
4

6
8

5
3

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
77

6.
79

 E
st

 #
3 

- L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 1
/8

/1
9

4
6

8
5

4
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
4.

42
 C

ha
m

fe
r S

tri
ps

, E
ye

 S
cr

ew
s,

 B
it 

- M
ur

ph
y 

D
r &

 F
lo

w
 M

et
er

4
6

8
5

5
D

ia
m

on
d 

St
at

e 
La

w
n 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 M
ow

 D
itc

h 
- F

LT
P

4
6

8
5

6
Ja

m
es

 R
ho

de
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
60

 M
ile

ag
e 

- A
W

W
 &

 W
EA

4
6

8
5

7
Ja

so
n 

Ba
rre

tt
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

20
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

5
8

Ja
ys

on
 U

ek
m

an
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

60
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

5
9

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 2
8 

To
n 

C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l M
TP

4
6

8
6

0
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

27
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

9 
Lo

ad
s 

4/
30

 -5
/6

/1
9 

+2
 L

oa
ds

 
of

 S
an

d 
H

au
le

d 
4

6
8

6
1

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

3.
10

 U
ni

t #
13

2 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
4

6
8

6
2

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
62

7.
56

 G
-T

ek
 G

lo
ve

s,
 D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 T

ap
e,

 Y
el

lo
w

 C
au

tio
n 

Ta
pe

, M
ea

su
rin

g 
Ta

pe
s

4
6

8
6

3
Le

vy
 C

on
cr

et
e

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
77

 D
oc

k 
4"

 S
lu

m
p 

- M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e
4

6
8

6
4

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
41

6.
74

 I
ce

 M
ak

er
, C

ou
nt

er
 T

op
 (W

hi
te

 O
ak

), 
H

on
da

 M
ow

er
 &

 B
la

de
 (P

S 
La

w
n 

C
ar

e)
, 

R
ef

rig
er

at
or

 (P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 B
ld

g)
, M

ul
ch

 (O
ps

)
4

6
8

6
5

M
ar

c 
W

ilk
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

60
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

6
6

M
ar

k 
D

ai
le

y
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

20
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

6
7

M
ik

e 
Le

w
el

le
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
60

 M
ile

ag
e 

- A
W

W
 &

 W
EA

4
6

8
6

8
M

or
ga

n 
M

ills
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

60
 M

ile
ag

e 
- A

W
W

 &
 W

EA
4

6
8

6
9

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
84

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
 &

 O
xy

ge
n 

fo
r U

ni
t #

83
; M

on
th

ly
 R

en
ta

l C
yl

in
de

rs
 O

2,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, 

Ar
go

n/
C

O
2

4
6

8
7

0
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

62
2.

62
 E

ye
w

as
h,

 O
SH

A 
Ye

llo
w

 P
ai

nt
, S

er
vi

ce
 o

n 
3 

G
as

 M
on

ito
rs

, 2
7D

B 
Ea

rm
uf

f, 
C

le
ar

 
Sa

fe
ty

 G
la

ss
es

, S
ilv

er
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
, D

us
t M

as
ks

4
6

8
7

1
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

29
8.

03
 S

pl
en

da
, C

re
am

er
, C

of
fe

e,
 C

of
fe

e 
C

up
s,

 F
ile

 F
ol

de
rs

, R
ec

or
d 

Bo
ok

, P
ur

el
l -

 L
ab

4
6

8
7

2
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
24

 4
/9

/1
9 

N
LR

W
 S

ew
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 L

un
ch

es
4

6
8

7
3

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

33
 P

en
s,

 E
xp

an
di

ng
 J

ac
ke

t F
ile

s,
 W

as
te

 B
as

ke
t, 

H
ef

ty
 T

ab
s,

 C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r

4
6

8
7

4
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

85
 D

irt
 - 

W
ar

d 
4 

R
ep

ai
rs

4
6

8
7

5
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9.
75

 U
ni

t #
10

7 
H

os
e 

Fi
tti

ng
4

6
8

7
6

D
og

ge
tt 

Fr
ei

gh
tli

ne
r o

f A
R

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
44

1.
94

 U
ni

t #
14

2 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 S

te
er

in
g 

Sh
af

t
4

6
8

7
7

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

57
5.

80
 F

ire
 H

yd
ra

nt
 A

da
pt

er
, C

ou
pl

er
s,

 A
da

pt
or

s 
(F

ire
 R

ep
l)

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

8
7

8
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

1,
26

2.
91

 F
LT

P 
- R

ep
ai

r W
he

el
 L

oa
de

r
4

6
8

7
9

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

4,
44

0.
00

 2
01

9 
SS

ES
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Th

ro
ug

h 
4/

26
/2

01
9

4
6

8
8

0
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

24
5.

50
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 4

4
6

8
8

1
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
55

9.
56

 C
la

ss
 7

 G
ra

ve
l d

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P 

4/
29

-4
/3

0
4

6
8

8
2

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

06
 H

ol
e 

Sa
w

 &
 S

aw
 B

la
de

s 
- T

ru
ck

 #
10

0
4

6
8

8
3

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

55
9.

19
 Y

el
lo

w
 P

ol
y 

Br
ai

d,
 P

um
p 

(W
h 

O
ak

), 
Ke

nn
el

 F
en

ce
 to

 p
ut

 a
ro

un
d 

Pu
m

ps
, S

te
el

 

U
nd

er
bo

dy
, C

re
sc

en
t W

re
nc

h 
(#

83
), 

5-
M

i S
po

t S
pr

ay
er

, #
12

4 
Sp

ot
 S

pr
ay

er
4

6
8

8
4

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

23
8.

96
 S

/S
 S

cr
ee

n 
fo

r S
tra

in
er

, O
do

r N
eu

tra
liz

er
, B

O
D

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, B

O
D

 N
ut

rie
nt

s,
 

Am
m

on
ia

 B
uf

fe
r, 

Fi
lte

r P
ap

er
, D

PD
 D

is
pe

ns
er

4
6

8
8

5
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

31
9.

06
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  F

L 
La

b,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
M

TP
, F

LT
P

4
6

8
8

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 3

9,
51

1.
49

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

& 
M

au
m

el
le

P
R

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
1,

59
6.

62
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
20

19
4

6
8

8
7

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
20

19
4

6
8

8
8

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/1
2/

19
4

6
8

8
9

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

00
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
20

19
4

6
8

9
0

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

17
1.

50
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
19

4
6

8
9

1
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/1
2/

20
19

A
F

-1
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
51

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
20

19
N

A
T

-1
0

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

4,
58

1.
54

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

12
/2

01
9

4
6

8
9

2
AR

 D
ep

t o
f E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

00
 D

es
k 

w
ith

 L
at

er
al

 F
ile

 D
ra

w
er

s,
 S

ha
rp

s 
C

om
pl

ia
nt

 C
ov

er
al

ls
, T

ra
sh

 B
ag

s,
 T

ap
e

4
6

8
9

3
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
 C

al
l S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
   

42
6.

85
 M

ay
 M

em
be

r F
ee

, A
pr

il 
C

al
l F

ee
4

6
8

9
4

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
70

 S
el

ec
to

r S
w

itc
h 

Eu
re

ka
 &

46
th

 S
t.

4
6

8
9

5
Be

nt
co

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

81
5.

00
 P

oi
nt

 C
on

tro
lle

rs
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 - 

SC
AD

A 
Bu

dg
et

4
6

8
9

6
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
7.

27
 G

as
 B

ills
: 7

01
 W

. 2
9t

h,
 F

LT
P,

 F
L 

La
b

4
6

8
9

7
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 C

on
tra

ct
 - 

Ju
ne

 2
01

9
4

6
8

9
8

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
 1

2,
26

8.
77

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

4
6

8
9

9
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
2,

28
4.

52
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
01

9
4

6
9

0
0

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
6

9
0

1
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

4.
37

 P
VC

 C
PL

G
 - 

W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
r

4
6

9
0

2
D

es
ig

n 
O

ne
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
6.

00
 S

aw
du

st
 &

 S
ha

vi
ng

s 
- f

or
 S

lu
dg

e 
D

ry
in

g 
M

TP
4

6
9

0
3

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
59

7.
83

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 T

er
m

in
al

s,
 T

ag
s 

M
ar

ki
ng

 T
er

m
in

al
 B

lo
ck

s,
 C

ol
or

 T
ou

ch
sc

re
en

, 
C

on
ne

ct
or

 F
er

ru
le

s,
 C

ab
le

 T
ie

s 
- E

ur
ek

a 
& 

46
th

 &
 S

to
ck

4
6

9
0

4
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
5,

23
4.

10
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
ar

an
es

, C
ol

lin
s 

In
d,

 B
ou

rie
s,

 C
C

 B
al

lfi
el

ds
, C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e#
2,

 
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e,
 C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, B

rid
ge

w
ay

 #
2,

 H
w

y 
36

5,
 W

h 
O

ak
 

Ba
r S

cr
ee

n,
 L

ag
oo

ns
4

6
9

0
5

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
2.

00
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 B
ui

ld
 4

 P
LC

- S
C

AD
A 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

ns

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

9
0

6
Fa

st
en

al
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

72
 F

la
t W

as
he

rs
 &

 H
C

S 
A-

2 
- M

au
m

el
le

 S
ur

ge
 B

as
in

 P
um

p
4

6
9

0
7

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

94
 R

et
ur

n 
Pa

rt,
 S

hi
p 

C
am

er
as

4
6

9
0

8
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

17
0.

09
 G

ap
 C

re
ek

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill

4
6

9
0

9
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

88
7.

56
 U

ni
t #

12
4 

4 
Ti

re
s 

& 
W

he
el

 B
al

an
ce

4
6

9
1

0
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
25

8.
35

 B
at

te
ry

 C
ha

rg
er

/U
ni

t #
12

4;
 C

ap
ac

ito
rs

/B
rid

ge
w

ay
 P

S
4

6
9

1
1

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
0,

25
7.

52
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

, A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 5
4

6
9

1
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
76

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
12

 L
oa

ds
 5

/7
/1

9 
-5

/1
3/

19
4

6
9

1
3

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

3.
10

 U
ni

t #
94

 - 
O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e

4
6

9
1

4
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5.
13

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s

4
6

9
1

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

75
9.

93
 S

m
ok

e 
Bo

m
bs

4
6

9
1

6
Li

be
rty

 T
ra

ile
r C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

9.
94

 W
he

el
 &

 T
ire

 - 
PM

 U
til

ity
 T

ra
ile

r
4

6
9

1
7

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

18
1.

53
 1

2"
 F

er
nc

o/
W

ar
d 

4;
 8

" C
la

y 
C

PL
G

S,
 6

" C
I/P

Ls
; 5

0 
lb

 W
at

er
 P

lu
g 

W
at

er
 S

to
p 

R
ed

; 
50

 lb
 W

at
er

 P
lu

g 
W

at
er

 S
to

p 
Bl

ue
4

6
9

1
8

N
ea

se
 E

le
ct

ric
al

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 2
6,

36
2.

50
 2

01
8 

G
en

er
at

or
 &

 T
ra

ns
fe

r S
w

itc
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 E
st

im
at

e 
#3

 (A
pp

ro
ve

d 
12

/1
1/

18
)

4
6

9
1

9
N

ew
 A

ge
 In

du
st

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

3.
15

 C
le

ar
 F

lo
 T

ub
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

Sa
m

pl
er

s
4

6
9

2
0

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

91
 T

al
l C

an
 L

in
er

s
4

6
9

2
1

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
70

 D
irt

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
ds

 0
/4

4
6

9
2

2
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
43

3.
05

 U
ni

t #
10

9 
- R

ep
ai

r B
ea

rin
g 

on
 D

riv
e 

Sh
af

t
4

6
9

2
3

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

1,
43

9.
50

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 A
pr

il 
20

19
4

6
9

2
4

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

08
 B

um
pe

r -
 B

ad
 B

oy
 M

ow
er

4
6

9
2

5
Sa

nd
er

s 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
 L

ea
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 F
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ad

m
in

 B
ld

g.
4

6
9

2
6

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
3,

42
9.

15
 R

oc
k 

& 
St

on
e 

D
lv

'd
 2

9t
h,

 M
TP

, F
LT

P;
 C

on
cr

et
e 

D
riv

ew
ay

 R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

5
4

6
9

2
7

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
73

7.
95

 B
ug

 B
la

st
er

, B
ug

 B
an

, W
as

p 
& 

H
or

ne
t K

ille
r

4
6

9
2

8
Su

th
er

la
nd

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
1.

55
 N

LR
W

 L
og

o 
C

ap
s 

- N
eo

n 
Ye

llo
w

 &
 C

ha
rc

oa
l

4
6

9
2

9
T-

Sh
irt

 S
ho

p
 $

   
   

   
2,

26
3.

91
 2

00
 S

af
et

y 
G

re
en

 P
oc

ke
t T

-S
hi

rts
 (5

 p
er

 p
er

so
n)

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
6

9
3

0
Th

e 
So

ut
he

rn
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

31
2.

99
 R

ed
 D

ye
d 

D
ie

se
l F

ue
l T

an
k 

M
et

er
4

6
9

3
1

Th
om

as
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
2,

90
0.

00
 T

op
o 

Su
rv

ey
 &

 R
O

W
 S

ur
ve

y 
- J

ul
ia

n 
St

 &
 F

t R
oo

ts
4

6
9

3
2

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

46
9.

34
 B

uf
fe

r 4
 &

 7
, S

un
gl

as
se

s,
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
, G

la
ss

 F
ib

er
 F

ilt
er

s
4

6
9

3
3

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
35

2.
72

 P
E 

Ac
id

 C
ab

in
et

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 It
em

4
6

9
3

4
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
29

9.
90

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
6

9
3

5
W

at
er

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t F

ed
er

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

21
0.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

en
ew

al
s 

- 2
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
4

6
9

3
6

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

29
 U

ni
t #

12
4 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

4
6

9
3

7
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

14
9.

56
 I

ns
ig

ht
 A

D
F 

Le
ns

 - 
Pu

m
p 

M
ai

nt
 S

ho
p 

Su
pp

lie
s

4
6

9
3

8
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
32

 P
ho

ne
 B

ill 
- B

illi
ng

 D
ep

t. 
Fa

x 
Li

ne
4

6
9

3
9

AD
EQ

/W
W

L
 $

   
   

   
1,

96
0.

00
 A

D
EQ

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 &

 In
du

st
ria

l A
nn

ua
l L

ic
en

se
 R

en
ew

al
s 

49
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
4

6
9

4
0

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

88
5.

84
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 
4

6
9

4
1

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Tr

us
t C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

24
2.

50
 1

st
 Q

tr.
 2

01
9 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

9
4

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

44
8.

66
 R

oc
k 

& 
St

on
e 

D
lv

'd
 to

 F
LT

P 
4/

16
 - 

4/
30

4
6

9
4

3
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1.

46
 S

ur
ve

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t D

at
a 

Li
ne

4
6

9
4

4
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

72
9.

29
 H

yd
ro

st
at

ic
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Le
ve

l T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

, S
el

ec
to

r S
w

itc
he

s,
 In

di
ca

tin
g 

Li
gh

ts
 

4
6

9
4

5
Br

ow
n 

En
gi

ne
er

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
7,

97
8.

35
 S

ol
ar

 E
ne

rg
y 

St
ud

y
4

6
9

4
6

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
77

 G
as

 B
ills

: G
ap

 C
re

ek
 G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
s 

G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l G

en
, D

ix
ie

4
6

9
4

7
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

1,
35

7.
01

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
illi

ng
 F

ee
s 

Ap
ril

 2
01

9
4

6
9

4
8

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

 $
   

   
   

   
48

6.
00

 V
ac

uu
m

 E
nh

an
ce

r, 
Se

t S
cr

ew
s,

 L
ab

yr
in

th
 S

ea
l -

 P
ar

ts
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 P
um

ps
4

6
9

4
9

C
op

e 
Pl

as
tic

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

48
3.

55
 6

 P
ie

ce
s 

4'
x8

' P
le

xi
gl

as
s 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
w

in
do

w
s 

at
 In

flu
en

t P
um

p 
St

at
io

n
4

6
9

5
0

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
2,

01
5.

36
 C

as
t I

ro
n 

Be
nd

s,
 C

la
y 

to
 C

as
t, 

C
on

c 
to

 C
as

t, 
C

as
t t

o 
C

as
t, 

Tr
us

s 
Ad

ap
te

r, 
Pi

pe
 

Lu
be

, L
&W

 D
ro

p 
In

 A
ss

em
bl

y,
 P

VC
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

4
6

9
5

1
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

65
0.

71
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 4

/1
1 

- 4
/3

0
4

6
9

5
2

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
33

 C
S&

E 
C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
6

9
5

3
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

61
1.

97
 C

ol
or

 T
ou

ch
sc

re
en

, 8
 P

os
 R

el
ay

 S
oc

ke
ts

, G
en

 P
ur

po
se

 R
el

ay
s,

 1
4 

Po
s 

R
el

ay
 

So
ck

et
, C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Te

rm
in

al
s,

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
rru

le
s

4
6

9
5

4
EG

P,
 P

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

 F
in

al
 B

illi
ng

 - 
20

18
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t A

ud
it

4
6

9
5

5
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
8,

67
2.

61
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
O

TP
, W

O
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

Au
st

in
 L

ak
es

, 
4

6
9

5
6

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 7
4

6
9

5
7

Ev
an

s 
En

te
rp

ris
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

75
7.

56
 B

ar
ne

s 
Pu

m
p 

R
ai

l f
or

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 P

S
4

6
9

5
8

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

   
   

67
7.

04
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

, A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 7
4

6
9

5
9

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
3,

80
6.

99
 p

H
 S

en
so

r, 
U

pg
ra

de
 L

D
02

, E
qu

itr
an

sf
er

ra
nt

 p
H

 7
 B

uf
fe

r
4

6
9

6
0

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
28

3.
92

 C
hl

or
in

e 
C

yl
in

de
rs

, S
ul

fu
r D

io
xi

de
 C

yl
in

de
rs

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

4
6

9
6

1
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
is

ki
, &

 C
al

ho
un

, e
t a

l
 $

   
   

   
5,

97
1.

00
 L

eg
al

 - 
R

et
ai

ne
r &

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
-A

pr
il 

30
 B

illi
ng

4
6

9
6

2
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
39

2.
92

 S
ea

l G
ua

rd
4

6
9

6
3

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

00
 C

rim
in

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

4
6

9
6

4
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

29
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

13
 L

oa
ds

 5
/1

4/
19

 -5
/2

0/
19

 +
 3

 
Lo

ad
s 

Sa
nd

4
6

9
6

5
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

71
5.

72
 U

ni
t #

13
8 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e,

 U
ni

t #
10

0 
R

ep
ai

rs
 to

 A
/C

 a
nd

 H
VA

C
 D

oo
r, 

U
ni

t #
12

0 
O

il,
 

Fi
lte

rs
, W

ip
er

 B
la

de
s

4
6

9
6

6
Ke

at
hl

ey
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
48

3.
53

 S
er

vi
ce

 Ic
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

s 
Pu

m
p 

M
ai

nt
 &

 L
ab

 
4

6
9

6
7

Lo
u'

s 
G

lo
ve

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

87
0.

00
 N

itr
ile

 P
ow

de
r F

re
e 

G
lo

ve
s 

- L
ab

 S
to

ck
4

6
9

6
8

M
r. 

G
re

en
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l T

ur
f M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

36
5.

00
 T

re
at

 C
re

pe
 M

yr
tle

s
4

6
9

6
9

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

   
   

29
5.

22
 W

ilc
ox

 P
S 

El
ec

tri
c 

Bi
ll

4
6

9
7

0
Pa

G
IS

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

2.
12

 2
01

9-
20

20
 E

SR
I S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

4
6

9
7

1
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
95

4.
69

 T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, R
ec

or
ds

 B
oo

k,
 P

en
s,

 C
al

cu
la

to
r, 

C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

D
ry

 E
ra

se
 

M
ar

ke
rs

, S
ha

rp
ie

s,
 R

ub
be

r B
an

ds
, P

ay
ro

ll 
En

ve
lo

pe
s,

 C
of

fe
e,

 S
ug

ar
 P

ac
ke

ts
, 

Le
ga

l P
ad

s
4

6
9

7
2

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

7,
12

2.
38

 3
00

0 
LB

S.
 P

ol
ym

er
  F

LT
P

4
6

9
7

3
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

85
 D

irt
 fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
ds

 3

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

9
7

4
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
18

2.
95

 P
ar

ke
r F

itt
in

gs
, P

ar
ke

r H
os

e
4

6
9

7
5

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

44
1.

38
 P

VC
 H

os
e,

 T
ig

er
 F

le
x 

C
la

m
p

4
6

9
7

6
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

25
2.

00
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

, A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 7
4

6
9

7
7

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

93
1.

04
 S

to
ne

 D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 M
au

m
el

le
, 2

9t
h 

St
, F

LT
P 

5/
13

 - 
5/

19
4

6
9

7
8

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
97

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s

4
6

9
7

9
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
32

1.
56

 S
id

ew
al

l P
an

el
s,

 C
or

ne
r C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 A

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
Sp

re
ad

er
4

6
9

8
0

Ta
gg

ar
t A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
3,

88
9.

49
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

em
od

el
 &

 M
et

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t-F
ro

m
 

Fi
re

4
6

9
8

1
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 P
la

st
ic

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
39

3.
31

 S
am

pl
er

 T
ub

in
g 

5-
M

i, 
W

O
, M

TP
4

6
9

8
2

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5.
00

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- 1

1 
U

ni
ts

 - 
M

ay
4

6
9

8
3

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
2,

70
7.

06
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 U
se

, I
pa

d 
& 

C
as

e/
C

la
yt

on
, P

ho
ne

 C
as

e/
Th

om
ps

on
4

6
9

8
4

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 1
1,

20
5.

53
 D

is
po

sa
l o

f B
io

so
lid

s 
fro

m
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
5/

1 
- 5

/1
5,

 M
on

th
ly

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

ha
rg

e 
D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 M

au
m

el
le

, F
LT

P,
 5

-M
i, 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
,S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

Va
cC

on
s

4
6

9
8

5
W

or
k 

W
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
   

11
1.

69
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r -

 1
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

E
le

c
tp

y
m

t 
- 

7
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

21
1.

01
 M

on
th

ly
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
- M

ob
ile

 D
ev

ic
e 

M
ou

nt
 fo

r M
ic

ro
sc

op
es

, S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
, 

Ap
ril

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
h,

 H
ar

d 
D

riv
es

 &
 M

em
or

y,
 U

pg
ra

de
 to

 W
in

do
w

s 
10

, 
R

ai
n 

G
au

ge
s,

 R
ad

io
 &

 A
nt

en
na

 K
it 

fo
r B

ac
k 

G
at

e/
FL

TP
, I

N
D

EE
D

 C
ha

rg
es

 J
ob

 
Ad

s
4

6
9

8
6

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

6/
20

19
4

6
9

8
7

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
6/

20
19

4
6

9
8

8
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
00

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
6/

20
19

4
6

9
8

9
U

S 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
35

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
6/

19
4

6
9

9
0

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

6/
20

19
A

F
-1

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

64
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
6/

20
19

N
A

T
-1

1
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
4,

58
1.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
26

/2
01

9
P

R
-1

1
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

1,
14

0.
31

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
6/

20
19

4
6

9
9

1
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

88
6.

64
 H

au
le

d 
Sa

nd
/G

ra
ve

l/D
irt

/G
re

en
 W

as
te

 fo
r d

is
po

sa
l

4
6

9
9

2
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
 $

   
   

   
   

10
3.

61
 H

y-
T 

W
ed

ge
s 

- S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
 P

S
4

6
9

9
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
48

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
- L

an
d 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

Pe
rm

it
4

6
9

9
4

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

2,
45

3.
88

 M
on

th
ly

 P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

(2
 M

os
.)

4
6

9
9

5
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
6.

45
 D

at
a 

C
om

 L
in

es
 F

LT
P-

C
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s_
C

AW
4

6
9

9
6

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
26

9.
87

 S
C

AD
A 

Se
rv

ic
e

4
6

9
9

7
C

ap
ita

l F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
75

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ad

m
in

4
6

9
9

8
C

ar
te

r L
aw

 F
irm

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
46

8.
00

 C
on

su
lt 

- S
ol

ar
 P

ow
er

4
6

9
9

9
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
M

ay
4

7
0

0
0

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
18

3.
52

 S
C

AD
A 

Pa
rts

 S
to

ck
 - 

C
on

n 
Te

rm
in

al
s,

 H
oo

k 
U

p 
St

ra
nd

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

0
0

1
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
04

 P
VC

 C
on

du
it

4
7

0
0

2
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
3,

23
9.

79
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

5-
M

i I
nf

, 5
-M

i #
1,

 5
-M

i S
, T

ra
m

m
el

l E
st

at
es

, 5
-M

i G
at

e,
 5

-M
i N

, 
M

ar
ch

e'
, M

cA
lm

on
t, 

C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

, R
ix

ie
 H

w
y 

16
1,

 M
id

St
at

e,
 F

ro
nt

ie
r, 

Eu
re

ka
/4

6t
h,

 E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

 R
d,

 Q
ua

pa
w

, H
ill 

la
ke

4
7

0
0

3
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

7,
82

7.
00

 L
an

d 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
So

il 
Te

st
in

g;
 P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s 
& 

N
itr

at
e/

N
itr

ite
 T

es
tin

g 
R

el
at

ed
 to

 F
L 

Pe
rm

it
4

7
0

0
4

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
2.

00
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 B
ui

ld
 P

LC
's

 fo
r S

C
AD

A 
/ 4

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
4

7
0

0
5

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
 1

3,
74

1.
65

 G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l F

ue
l -

 U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

M
on

th
 o

f A
pr

il
4

7
0

0
6

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
1,

08
1.

62
 C

la
m

p 
M

et
er

, D
ig

ita
l L

C
D

; H
ar

d 
H

at
; O

ve
rlo

ad
 R

el
ay

, F
rn

t A
ux

 S
eq

 B
, M

ag
ne

tic
 

C
on

ta
ct

or
4

7
0

0
7

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
8,

58
7.

57
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 9
 &

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

4
7

0
0

8
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

27
3.

72
 S

ew
ag

e 
Su

m
p 

Pu
m

p 
- F

L 
Pr

im
ar

y 
#4

4
7

0
0

9
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

31
1.

08
 C

on
ta

in
er

s 
of

 C
hl

or
in

e 
- F

L 
Pl

an
t

4
7

0
1

0
D

ia
m

on
d 

St
at

e 
La

w
n,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 M
ow

ed
 D

itc
h-

Fa
ul

kn
er

4
7

0
1

1
Ji

m
's

 T
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
4,

40
0.

00
 R

em
ov

e 
2 

La
rg

e,
 V

in
ey

 T
re

es
 - 

C
le

an
 U

p 
an

d 
H

au
l D

eb
ris

 - 
W

ar
d 

2;
 1

 T
re

e 
- 

W
ar

d 
2 

4
7

0
1

2
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

01
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 7
 L

oa
ds

 5
/2

1-
5/

23
/1

9 
+ 

4 
Lo

ad
s 

of
 S

an
d 

H
au

le
d 

to
 P

la
nt

 to
 M

ix
 w

/ B
io

so
lid

s
4

7
0

1
3

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

4
7

0
1

4
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 6
7,

77
4.

28
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Ju
ne

 2
01

9
4

7
0

1
5

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 3
5,

33
5.

95
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

R
ho

de
s 

& 
Sa

un
de

rs
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

E,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 C
yp

re
ss

 X
-in

g,
 F

L 
La

b,
 W

h 
O

ak
 G

at
e,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 F
L 

Sl
ud

ge
, G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
lli

ne
, L

an
sb

ro
ok

 
H

ol
t, 

FL
 C

S&
E,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, H

w
y 

10
7,

 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 I-
44

0 
In

d 
Pk

, 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 D
ix

ie
, F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 F
L 

Pl
an

t M
ai

nt
, S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
FL

 
Ad

m
n,

 B
au

cu
m

 In
d 

Pk
, L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 F

LT
P,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

 B
lo

w
er

, 
Be

th
an

y&
Ed

m
un

ds
4

7
0

1
6

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
65

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

7
0

1
7

Pa
ne

ra
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

33
 L

un
ch

es
 - 

R
et

ire
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

5/
2/

19
4

7
0

1
8

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

21
2.

32
 C

on
ce

nt
ric

 C
on

e 
- W

ar
d 

1
4

7
0

1
9

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

09
 E

ra
se

r R
ef

ills
, C

al
en

da
r R

ef
ill

4
7

0
2

0
Pe

tty
 C

as
h

 $
   

   
   

   
29

2.
60

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
- M

ay
 2

3
4

7
0

2
1

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
42

7.
05

 S
an

d 
& 

D
irt

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 S
lu

dg
e 

Pi
ts

 &
 W

ar
d 

5
4

7
0

2
2

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
6,

58
0.

33
 R

ep
ai

r E
xc

av
at

or
 M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
4

7
0

2
3

R
eg

io
n 

VI
 P

re
tre

at
m

en
t A

ss
oc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

67
5.

00
 A

nn
ua

l P
re

tre
at

m
en

t C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- 3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
4

7
0

2
4

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

28
5.

97
 D

is
ch

ar
ge

 H
os

e 
w

/C
am

 L
oc

ks
 - 

W
ar

d 
2

4
7

0
2

5
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

0.
13

 R
ep

la
ce

 H
yd

 H
os

e 
on

 P
um

p 
M

au
m

el
le

; H
ar

d 
To

p 
fo

r B
ad

 B
oy

 M
ow

er
4

7
0

2
6

Sc
ot

t P
ro

du
ct

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

79
3.

03
 B

ar
re

l P
um

p,
 B

uc
an

ee
r, 

Ar
se

na
l -

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
St

oc
k

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

0
2

7
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 5
1,

17
4.

87
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

ct
s 

C
yc

le
 9

 &
 E

nd
 o

f M
on

th
; M

ay
 C

yc
le

 1
4

7
0

2
8

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
18

 C
en

te
r P

ul
l T

ow
el

s,
 P

he
no

m
en

ol
 D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t -

 O
ps

4
7

0
2

9
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1.
98

 E
xt

en
si

on
 H

os
es

 - 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
4

7
0

3
0

U
ni

te
d 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
66

4.
93

 A
nt

ib
ac

te
ria

l H
an

ds
oa

p 
Al

l P
la

nt
s 

+ 
2 

D
is

pe
ns

er
s

4
7

0
3

1
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
25

6.
14

 T
es

t S
tri

ps
, F

lo
w

 A
rro

w
 T

ap
es

, P
ip

e 
M

ar
ke

r -
 F

L,
 5

-M
i, 

W
h 

O
ak

4
7

0
3

2
VW

R
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

14
8.

49
 S

pi
ll 

C
le

an
 U

p 
Ki

t -
 L

ab
E

le
c
tp

y
m

t 
- 

8
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 $

   
   

   
   

80
6.

50
 P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

 R
ef

ill 
& 

 F
ee

9
5

6
,1

8
3

.7
8

$
  

  
  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

2/
19

 $
   

  1
22

,9
48

.2
8 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

6/
19

 $
   

  1
20

,7
64

.4
6 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-6
 M

on
th

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
 $

   
  1

21
,4

40
.4

9 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t f

or
 S

er
ie

s 
20

16
 L

oa
n

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
67

2.
86

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
23

2,
33

2.
93

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,7

9
7

,3
6

7
.8

0
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 1
0



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

VV
01

2
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
39

,9
95

.5
3

$ 
  

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
2-

W
es

t L
ev

y/
21

2 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

VV
01

3
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
19

2,
33

7.
40

$ 
Fi

na
l E

st
im

at
e-

Ba
rri

ng
 C

ro
ss

 C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 E
st

im
at

e 
#1

-S
ou

th
 L

ev
y/

In
di

an
H

ills
 C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ec
t

2
3
2
,3

3
2
.9

3
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

5/
1/

20
19

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
5/

1/
20

19
90

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 5

/1
/1

9
5/

8/
20

19
20

9,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 5

/8
/1

9
5/

13
/2

01
9

12
2,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

5/
12

/1
9,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 5

/1
4/

19
5/

17
/2

01
9

22
0,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 5
/1

3/
19

-5
/1

7/
19

5/
22

/2
01

9
13

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 5

/2
2/

19
5/

24
/2

01
9

12
0,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

5/
26

/1
9,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 5

/2
8/

19
5/

31
/2

01
9

30
1,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 5
/2

7/
19

-5
/3

1/
19

1
,2

4
1
,5

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for May 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMMS) 
 
 

A computerized maintenance management system (CMMS) is a software package that 
maintains a computer database of information about an organization’s maintenance 
operations.  CMMS helps keep a record of assets, helps schedule and track maintenance 
tasks, and helps keep a historical record of the work performed.  NLRW will utilize the CMMS 
to: 
 

 Track work orders 
 Schedule tasks 
 Track external work requests 
 Record asset history 
 Manage inventory 
 Audit and certification of an asset’s maintenance history 
 
 

Projected costs including all licenses, connection fees and equipment will be $161,363 for 
Year-1 and approximately $100,000 for each subsequent year. 
 
The 2019 Budget includes $150,000 for a CMMS program software and implementation with 
an additional $90,000 included for computer hardware. 
 
Joe Rubisch, a representative of Azteca Systems, LLC, will be available for questions 
regarding the implementation and capabilities of the Cityworks AMS software. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an annual license agreement with Azteca Systems, LLC for 
Cityworks AMS Computerized Maintenance Management System software, and to enter into 

an annual agreement with True North Geographic Technologies for installation of the 
software, remote data storage, maintenance and support. 

 
 



 

VERSION 1.2 

5/30/2019 

 

CITYWORKS 
PROPOSAL FOR PURCHASE 

PRESENTED BY: KYLE MORRISON 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72117 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 1 
 

CITYWORKS 

 

Table of Contents 

Introduction         2 

Case Studies         3 

Products         7 

Appendix A         9 

Supporting Documents       Attached 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 2 
 

Introduction to CMMS (Computerized Maintenance Management 
Software) 

CMMS platforms enable municipalities to reduce and / or re-allocate capital 
investments, streamline operations, mitigate risk, and provide better satisfaction 
to citizens.  

 

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility will utilize a CMMS to improve the business 
practices and quality control of the utility by: 

 

 Reduction in capital expenditures / extension of average life of assets by: 
o Repairing high visibility assets before they fail. 
o Better assessing our collection system resulting in possibly less 

equipment purchases 
o Better ability to track usage and maintenance on vehicles resulting in 

replacement of vehicles at recommended depreciation value 
o Reallocating money savings to the most appropriate places of need. 

 Operational Efficiency 
o Less time spent on administrative task and more time allocated to doing 

work that will make an impact. 
o Reduced or eliminated duplication of data entry. 
o Avoid duplicating expensive repairs. 
o More accurately guide cleaning and inspection crews to high trouble 

areas in your system. 
o Quicker and more accurate reporting 
o Better data sharing and planning ability between departments 
o Access to information for staff anywhere there is a computer. 

 Liability Management 
o Allow the utility to analyze where SSO events are occurring to develop a 

more effective plan to fix the problem.  
o Maintains accurate collections system history for audits from the EPA 

and other regulatory agencies. 
o Allows staff the opportunity to respond to FOIA request faster and with 

more accurate information. 
o Avoid critical infrastructure / high visibility asset failures 

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 3 
 

Case Studies 

 
Area:  West 50th – 54th Street, NLR 

Issue:  Repeat Trouble Calls 

 
Background: 

This area has received 26 trouble calls in the past five years for SSOs and stop 
ups. There is a 15” gravity sewer main which parallels the Shillcutt Bayou in the 
area near W 51st street.  NLRWU crews reported excessive roots as the cause 
and recommended a routine cleaning schedule as a preventative measure.  The 
superintendent set up a bi-annual cleaning schedule for a rover Vaccon crew 
whose responsibilities included servicing many segments on routine cleaning 
cycles.  This resulted in a significant reduction in SSOs in this area.  A sewer 
system evaluation survey (SSES) was conducted in 2012.  Several segments in the 
immediate area were recommended for cured-in-place pipeline rehabilitation 
but not the offending line segment.  Therefore, the established cleaning 
schedule continued.  

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 4 
 

Problem: 

On November 30, 2015 the Utility received a complaint report from ADEQ 
requesting corrective actions for SSOs reported at 206, 208 and 210 W 51st 
Street.  The Utility responded with its standard trouble response followed by 
CCTV inspection and cleaning and determined the cause to be roots. 

An internal records review revealed that the routine cleaning had not occurred.  
Staff admitted the method for tracking the routine maintenance schedule relied 
heavily on memory.  A staff change had been made with the rover Vaccon crew 
and the former Crew Chief forgot to mention these sections of pipe to the new 
Crew Chief.  Over time the roots infiltrated the pipe which restricted flow and 
SSOs occurred during rainfall events. 

 

Solution Options: 

Current method: 

 The Staff recognizes the current method of relying on memory can easily 
fail.  Staff also recognizes that recovering the documentation of field activities 
and evaluating performance and cost effectiveness is difficult and time 
consuming with the current system. 

CMMS: 

With a CMMS work orders for routine cleaning operations can be 
automatically generated.  Work orders can be tracked by a supervisor and 
reassigned to fit daily staffing and equipment availability.  Work orders remain 
active until the tasks are completed including any  follow up activities that may 
be required.  Management can use the CMMS to evaluate efficiency, 
effectiveness and costs related to specific operations once the database is 
populated. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 5 
 

Area:  Manor Drive Manhole 

Issue:  Data collection and responses

 
Background: 

This manhole has overflowed several times.  It was inspected by ADEQ in 
December 2015 due to citizen complaints and reported to the Utility.  The 
Utility’s response included the activities conducted by the trouble crew, the 
collection system rehabilitation recommendations based on the SSES performed 
in 2015 and the improvements on the pump station. 

Problem: 

In December of 2015 two incidents occurred involving this manhole.  A citizen 
complained to ADEQ about the manhole overflowing and a site inspection was 
conducted by an ADEQ inspector.  The Utility was notified and a response was 
required.  When the Utility needs to gather information for responses to ADEQ 
or make decisions based on real data it is a time consuming task.   



5/30/2019 CityWorks 6 
 

Solution Options: 

Current Method: 

Staff members must either rely on their memory or search through several 
databases in order to gather the information. 

CMMS: The CMMS can track manhole inspections, cleaning activities 
upstream/downstream, any point repairs that have been made and any lining 
projects that have been completed in the area.  All maintenance activity can be 
setup with automatically reoccurring  work orders.  These work orders will be 
stored in the CMMS and the history of the activity in the collection system will be 
easily attainable.  This will facilitate gathering data about past and ongoing 
activities in  a given area. 

 

Area:  Plant Operations 

Issue:  Missed Inspection  

Background: 

Plant Operations has a lot of equipment that requires annual inspections, 
monthly maintenance, calibration and part replacement. 

 

Problem: 

The annual inspection on the blower building generator was not conducted last 
year.  The Utility failed to contact the manufacturer to conduct the inspection.  
The unit failed to exercise because the coolant leaked out.  Consequently, there 
is an emergency repair needed; the cost is $4000. 

 Solution Options: 

Current Method: Memory of staff to conduct calibrations or contact vendors for 
yearly inspections.  

CMMS: Automatic annual inspection reminders can be set in the system to alert 
the supervisors when an inspection or calibration is due.  The CMMS can also 
track part replacement, when and how much, so that decision on part and 
equipment purchases can be based on real  data.  These types of automated 
alerts would have prevented the missed inspection and saved money. 
  



5/30/2019 CityWorks 7 
 

Products 

The following products provided a demonstration and Q&A session for the 
staff: 

1. Lucity 
2. CityWorks 
3. MobileMMS 
4. Brown Engineering 

 

All departments can utilize the CMMS: 

  
Maintenance 

and Engineering 
Operations 

Pump 
Maintenance 

Laboratory 

Control Maintainable Assets X X X X 

Schedule Preventive Maintenance X X X X 

Control PM Procedures X X X X 

Control the Issue and Documentation 
of Maintenance Work X X X X 

Schedule Calibration for Gauges and 
Instruments X X X X 

Provide Analysis Tools for 
Maintenance Performance X X X X 

 
  



5/30/2019 CityWorks 8 
 

Product (continued) 
 
Based on the demonstrations from the four vendors the staff has 
chosen CityWorks as the best fit for the utility.  The thing that set this 
vendor and software apart from the others was True North’s staff 
familiarity with City Works, ESRI, and Cues Granite Net technologies 
and the ability to integrate and leverage CCTV inspection information 
into data useful in R&R decision making. 
 

 

Product Mapping 
User 

Interface 
Implementation 

Lucity X     

CityWorks X X X 

MobileMMS   X   

Brown 
Engineering   X   

 
  



5/30/2019 CityWorks 9 
 

Appendix A 
 
Year Estimated Cost Notes 

1 $161,363.00 Includes Implementation cost 
2 $100,943.00  
3 $108,523.00  
4 $97,425.00  

 
* All cost listed above reflects all licenses, connection fees and equipment needed. 

- CityWorks Enterprise License Agreement (ELA): Ramp quote to allow us to offset 
initial startup cost associated with implementation. 

 1st Year- $27,000.00 (40% Discount) 

 2nd Year-$37,000.00 (18% Discount) 

 3rd Year- $45,000.00 (Normal Price) 

This would include the Server Asset Management System (AMS) Standard 
Enterprise License Agreement (ELA), includes unlimited quantities of the 
following products: 

 Office 

 Respond 

 Mobile Native App (IOS/Android) 

Includes the following: 

 Storeroom 

 Equipment Checkout 

 Contracts 

 Cityworks for excel 

 Cityworks analytics for AMS 

 eURL 

 Workload 

 Web Hooks 

 CCTV Interface for PACP 

 Local Government Template 

- Esri Small Utility EA: $25,000.00 

- Crystal Reports: $500.00 

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 10 
 

 

- Implementation Cost: $85,340.00 

This would include: 

 Hosting and Support 

 Cityworks Server AMS Implementation 

 Training 

 Travel 

 Additional Support and Services 

Total 1st Year Software Implementation cost (Estimated)= $137,840.00 

 

Moving forward, the following years would slowly increase in price as the ramp 
price increases as we are using the system more effectively. Those prices would 
look like the following: 

Year 2 (Estimated): $89,420.00 

This would include: 

 Esri SUEA $25,000.00 

 Cityworks Licenses $37,000.00 

 Hosting and Support (Server maintenance) $15,900.00 

 Additional Support (Optional) $11,520.00  

Year 3 (Estimated): $97,000.00 

 Esri SUEA $ 25,000.00 

 Cityworks Licenses $45,000.00 

 Hosting and Support (Server maintenance) $15,900.00 

 Additional Support (Optional) $11,520.00 

Year 4 and beyond (Estimated): $85,900.00 

  Esri SUEA $ 25,000.00 

 Cityworks Licenses $45,000.00 

 Hosting and Support (Server maintenance) $15,900.00 

 

 

 



5/30/2019 CityWorks 11 
 

 

Tablets or Computers for crews:  

 Collection Systems: 18 Tablets 

 Engineering: 4 Tablets 

 Pump Maintenance:0 

 Lab:0 

 Operations:0 

 Administration: 2 Tablets 

Total Number of Tablets Needed:24 

Recommended Tablets: IPad at an estimated cost of $500 per device 

Monthly cost per tablet to connect to network: estimated $40.01 

 

Total cost for tablets: estimated $12,000.00 

Total yearly network cost(Yearly expense): estimated $11,522.88 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 

(5) 
 
 
 
 

2019 ARKANSAS RIVER FLOOD 

 
Staff is present to advise regarding actions taken during flooding, facilities status and current 

conditions. 

 
 

 
 


